
From: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

7/14/2021 7:52:11 AM 
RE: Dixie Fire Information 

Awesome, thank you 

This fire reminded me of how frustrating getting information can be on these things. 
you sent, and the Desk Operators as well. 

I really appreciate the links 

~ent: Wednesda 14, 2021 7:45 AM 

Subject: RE: Dixie Fire Information 

We have a 14:00 daily call that I can forward to you. 

Thanks, 

~ent: Wednesda 
To: 

14, 2021 6:44 AM 

Subject: Re: Dixie Fire Information 

Thank you, it’s been difficult getting information on this fire. For now we’re keeping outage work on. 

Can someone send me the DeSabla morning O&M meeting? 

Outage Manager, Sr 

Sent from IPhone 

Sent: Wednesda 
To: 

2021 6:40:30 AM 

Subject: Dixie Fire Information 

Cal Fire’s Twitter is calling for a large resource order for today. 

PGE-DlXlE-NDCAL-000019516 



https://twitter.com/CALFIRE ButteCo/status 
/1415235750249959428?ref src=twsrc%5Eqoo,qle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwqr%5Etweet 

https ://fireaviati~n. c~m/2~21/~7 /14/aircraft-~n-the-dixie-fire-in-butte-c~unty-ca~if~rnia/ 

PG E-DlXl E-N DCAL-000019517 


